
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM NO. 25-42 
 
 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

 
June 30, 2025 

 
Mayor, Vice Mayor, City Commission 

 
Dr. Tammy Good, PMP, Capital Improvement Plan Manager

        SUBJECT:     Approval to Award Work Authorization (WA) to Synalovski Romanik  
      Saye, LLC (SRS), for design services of the Emergency Operation Center (EOC)  

On July 9, 2019, the City Commission approved Ordinance No. 2019-76 in response to Solicitation No. P-54-18, 
authorizing Professional Engineering Services for the development of a new Fire/Emergency Operations Center 
(EOC). Following this approval, the Engineering Department has undertaken extensive feasibility studies and 
conceptual site planning to determine the most suitable location for the facility. 

After careful analysis, the project team has selected 2121 NW 3rd Avenue, adjacent to the existing Fire Station 
61, as the preferred site. This location offers several strategic advantages, including a more centralized position 
within the city and higher ground elevation, both of which enhance its viability for housing the Emergency 
Operations Center, Fire Administration, and Fire Logistics functions. 

Accordingly, we are seeking approval for the issuance of a design Work Authorization in the amount of 
$1,084,518.13 to Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC (SRS). This authorization will enable SRS to complete the 
facility’s design and deliver fully permit-ready construction documents. 

Attachments for reference:  
o Work Authorization No.6 in the amount of $1,084,518.13 
o Resolution 2025-149 
o Design Consultant Scope and Fees  
o Conceptual Design Renderings 
o Original Ordinance 2019-76 downloadable via link:  

https://uploads.pompanobeachfl.gov/f/c58dcf14fc434748 
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